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From: Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:05 PM
To: Meredith Badalucca
Cc: Megan Egbert
Subject: RE: 25 Church Lane

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry about that, we did speak about it & | completely forgot to follow up with an email. | reviewed their latest revision
& they have addressed my comments.

Thanks,

Kyle Haubert, P.E.

CLA Engineers, Inc.

317 Main Street

Norwich, CT 06360

P: (860) 886-1966

F: (860) 886-9165
khaubert@claengineers.com
www.claengineers.com

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:02 PM

To: Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>

Cc: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Subject: 25 Church Lane

I Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon Kyle,

| know we spoke briefly about 25 Church and | believe you said all of your comments were addressed. | just wanted to
be sure.

If they are, can you send me a brief email stating such for the file. Thank you!!

Regards,

Meredith Badalucca, CZEQ
Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382

860-848-6779



